
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – April 12, 2016 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair of this Committee 

6. Open Meeting Law & Responsibilities of an Oversight Committee -  presented by Grant Thomas 

7. Overview of Department for New Committee Members  

8. Correspondence 

9. Public Comment 

10. Program Reports 

a. Collective Unit Report 

b. Director’s Report 

11. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Family Care Updates 

b. Resource Center Building Update 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

d. Vouchers 

12. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

13. New Business 

a. 2015 DC Aging Unit Self-Assessment for Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources (GWAAR) 

b. Consolidation of Donation Accounts 

c. Four Year Coordinated Transportation Plan 

d. FYI-Resignation Letter from Kayla O’Dell 

e. Request to Refill- Children & Family Social Worker 

f. Request to Refill/Reclassify Behavioral Health Case Manager to Psychotherapist 

g. FYI-Completion of Introductory Period – Brenda Franco 

h. Staff Survey 

i. Contracted Staff vs. Employee 

j. Establish June & July Public Participation Meeting dates for 2017 Budget 

14. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

15. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, June 14, 2016 

16. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

 

Tuesday, May 10, 2016 
8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1



DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 
Tuesday, April 12, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the April 12, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human Services 
Board to order at 8:30 am at the Government Center’s Chamber Room. 
 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Susan Kohout, Paul Kok, 
Tom Leist, Joe Miller and Robert Rau. 
Excused: Wayne Kudick 
Staff Present:  Joseph Krebsbach - Director, Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director, Ken 
Pabich – County Administrator and Shawn Barlament – Office Manager / Recording 
Secretary.  
Others Present:  None 
 
The Board members present established a quorum. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda- 
A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Paul Kok to adopt the agenda.  All 
were in favor. 
 

4. Approve Minutes- 
Paul Kok motioned to approve minutes from the March 8, 2016 Human Services Board 
meeting. This was seconded by Helen Bacon.  All approved. 
 

5. Correspondence- 

None 
 

6. Public Comment-  
None  
 

7.  Program Reports- 
a. Collective Unit Report 

All board members agreed that they preferred the new format for program reports. And 
were appreciative of the successes shared in the report.  They also requested that 
concerns be brought to their attention.  Statistical information will be shared quarterly. 

b. Director’s Report 

None 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

12



8. Continuing / Pending Business- 
a. Family Care Updates 

Family Care/IRIS 2.0 has had a few minor revisions.  A summary of these changes is 
available for review online through the Wisconsin Department of Health Services, 
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/familycareiris2/paper-changes.htm 

b. Resource Center Building Updates 

Three bids have been received from architectural firms and 2 bids for the role of owner 
representative during the building process.  Recommendations will be made to the 
Property Committee.  Potential time line would be ground breaking in November of 
this year and completed in the same month in 2017. 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

Mary Bittorf has accepted the position of Economic Support Specialist and will begin 
April 20th.   
Three interviews were conducted for the Behavioral Health Manager this past Friday, 
April 8th.  An offer will be extended. 

d. Vouchers 

A question was asked about a payment to Specialized Services for Personal Care 
Worker (PCW) services.  Joe explained that although they do not provide those 
services any more, our PCW Nurse helps to offset mental health services for our 
Community Support Program and is a cost neutral expense for children and elderly as 
we can bill Medicaid to be reimbursed for these expenses and for those clients that 
are not eligible for Family Care but are for Personal Care. 
  

9. Legislative Topics- 

Chairman Moeller asked that the title of this agenda item be changed to “Topics to Be 
Referred to Legislative Committee” to be clear that this is a referral process rather than an 
action item. 
Members agreed that Adult Day Care funding should be referred in order to abate 
residential care expenses. 
 

10. New Business- 
a. Review 2015 Annual Report 

No questions asked 
b. Review 2015 Fiscal Report 

The fiscal report is attached to these minutes.  The board thanked the department for 
being fiscally responsible. 

c. Establish May & July Public Participation Meeting Dates for the 2017 Budget 
Chairman Moeller suggested that these dates be scheduled for June and July as new 
board members would be attending their first Human Services board meeting in April. 

d. Aging & Disability Resource Center/Senior Resource Center as One Entity: 

Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) 

FYI – This has been the goal since the ADRC was moved to the Senior Resource 
Center. 

23



e. State Aging & Disability Resource Center & Income Maintenance Integration 

Recommendations 

FYI- The Wisconsin Department of Health Services is combining these to create better 
efficiencies. 

f. Resolution No. 2016-__ Children’s Community Options Program & Children’s 

Community Options Advisory Committee 

Roy Englebert moved to recommend that this resolution be forwarded to the County 
Board. Bob Rau seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 
 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or 

Employee- 
Chairman Moeller suggested that a brief overview of the department be shared at the next 
board meeting for the new incoming board members. 
 

12. Next Meeting Date: 
Tuesday, May 10, 2016 at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 
Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 
 

13. Adjournment:   
Bob Rau motioned and Tom Leist seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  
The meeting adjourned at 10:23 am. 

Respectfully submitted,   
Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

34



45



56



67



78



89



910



1011



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 
 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – May 2016 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. Trauma Informed Care Updates: The core team charged with implementing Trauma 
Informed Care as an organizational change throughout our agency attended the statewide 
Fostering Futures kick-off in Madison on April 5 & 6. The team is beginning to develop an 
implementation plan. They are meeting bi-weekly, and their first coaching call with our national 
consultant is in late May.  An agency self-assessment is underway to measure how we are 
doing now and where we need to focus our efforts.  The team presented an overview of the 
initiative at the April all agency staff meeting and developed an informational handout to 
distribute to community partners at the Poverty Simulation/Resource Fair.  
   
We are more than halfway through the first series of trauma focused trainings we are providing 
for a combined group of birth parents, foster parents, and providers, and it is going very well. 
The objectives are to have the participants achieve the following: 1) Have an understanding of 
what Complex Traumatic Stress is, and how it can affect the typical development of children 2) 
Gain awareness of the types of behaviors (symptoms) commonly seen in children who have had 
traumatic experiences 3) Understand the need to address psychological as well as physical 
safety in alternative care and when planning family contacts 4) Advocate for and be able to 
adequately identify providers.  Some very powerful learning has occurred already.  Three 
sessions of 8 trainings are planned under the Wisconsin Trauma Project.  Children and Families 
Manager Dori Goddard is being trained as an internal trainer so that we can continue to provide 
this important resource into the future. 

 
B. Child Protection and Juvenile Justice: The Child Protection and Juvenile Justice Program 

areas numbers are steady. We have three pending new foster parent applicants who are going 
through the licensing process. This would increase our foster home resources to 15. We had to 
take three children from three different families into custody the week of April 4th. This was not 
at all a typical week; it created a significant increase in placements in a very short period of 
time. The team is short staffed again after a recent resignation, and we will be looking for 
support to fill the vacancy. 

 
C. JAK’s Place: JAK’s Place, the peer run drop-in center which supports many of our Community 

Support Program participants and others in their mental health recovery journey, will be 
merging with Lakeshore CAP on July 1, 2016.  NAMI Door County, Inc. will continue to assist 
with raising funds for JAK’s Place. Lakeshore CAP has hired Jane Herlitz as the new Program 
Director. Members on the current JAK’s/NAMI Door County board will be invited to serve on an 
Advisory Committee to the Lakeshore CAP Board following the merger. 
 

D. Food Share Employment and Training (FSET): Governor Walker recently released a report 
on the FSET program and has also made stops in several cities in the last few weeks to 
announce results.  The statewide report shows in the first year, nearly 12,000 participants 
gained employment as a result of FSET. 107,033 recipients statewide have been referred to the 

12

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

program; 32,100 members have enrolled in the program.  Those who are required to participate 
and do not meet the 80 hour work requirement or do not participate in other FSET activities to 
total 80 hours per month lose their food share benefits for 36 months.  There are a number of 
exemptions, including those who receive unemployment, are in AODA treatment, are pregnant, 
or have a medical issue.  The program is for those who are able bodied adults age 18-49.  In 
Door County, Forward Services Corporation is the FSET program operator.  Human Services 
Economic Support workers refer FoodShare recipients meeting the participation requirements to 
the program.  

 
E. AARP Tax Volunteer Program: Yet again we experienced another very successful volunteer 

tax season at the ADRC/Senior Center. Our tax program consists of four to five AARP volunteer 
tax preparers who assist consumers from mid-February to mid-April. This year our tax preparers 
assisted a total of 287 consumers helping claim a combined total of $271,000 in state/federal 
tax returns.      

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. May is ADRC Month. In celebration, Disability Benefit Specialist Jessica Holland will be sharing 
her musical talents during the lunch hour on May 11 at the Senior Community Resource Center. 

 
B. May is also Older Americans Month. Throughout the month the Senior and Community 

Resource Center/ADRC will conduct activities and share information designed to highlight local 
programs, resources and success stories. Scheduled events include: Representative Joel 
Kitchens Meet and Greet May 2 at 12:15pm, Grief Support Seminar with AseraCare Hospice May 
9 at 1pm, Diabetes Prevention Discussion with Public Health May 26 at 4pm. Check out the May 
Newsletter for more information.    

 
C. On May 17 from 10:00am to Noon the ADRC/Senior Center along with other community 

organizations will facilitate a Learning in Retirement (LIR) conversation about what it means to 
be a “Dementia Friendly Community.” The conversation will be held at NWTC in Sturgeon 
Bay.   

  
D. May 1st marks the beginning of National Mental Health Awareness Month, which seeks to 

bring attention to the challenges faced by those living with mental health issues in our 
country.  Some have estimated that as many as one out of four adults are diagnosable with 
mental health disorders each year, and 20% of all children will have at some point in their life a 
seriously debilitating mental disorder. 

  
Currently, the State Legislature is considering a $29 million initiative for mental health resources 
proposed in the Governor’s budget.  Among the mental health provisions included in the budget 
are a focus on children’s mental health and increased counseling services for youth living with 
mental health challenges.  In addition, a Special Speaker’s Task Force on Mental Health, chaired 
by Representative Erik Severson, is holding hearings around the state and will be making 
recommendations to the Legislature regarding mental health care and services. 
 

E. The Human Services Department participates in the Mental Health Focus Group, which will 
be sponsoring a free Spring Event on Thursday, May 5 at Stone Harbor (6:00 – 7:30 p.m.).  
Maria Hanson, Peer Specialist Coordinator from Mendota Mental Health Institute will speak on 
Overcoming Trauma, Mental Illness and Addiction.  Agencies will have booths set up to share 
information and resources.  

 
 

13



 

3 
 

III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 
A. The Juvenile Justice unit successfully closed our one case that has been in a long-term 

corrections placement.  The youth is nearing his 18th birthday and has met all of the conditions 
of his placement in the juvenile corrections system. He has been returned home to his father in 
Milwaukee and will continue working with an adult probation agent for monitoring of his 

conditions received through adult court.  This placement has been costing the county $8,820 a 
month, for a total of $107,310 in 2015 and $35,280 from January – April 2016. 

  
B. DCHSD received $89,896 of new Children’s Long Term Support (CLTS) waiver funds to support 

three children on our waiting list. The Department of Health Services increased the CY2016 
CLTS contracts to counties to address the overall waiting list needs of families that have been 
waiting a very long time for services and supports. The current waiting list for Door County is 8.  
Through the use of these new funds, it is highly probable more than three children will access 
support services, and our goal is to reduce the waiting list as low as possible. As a reminder, 
CLTS is for all disability populations — children with mental health needs, children with physical 
disabilities, and children with developmental disabilities.  We work to address the needs of all of 
these target groups. Once the contract adjustment is made, the Department has 90 days to 
implement new plans for the three children.  We remain appreciative for the new monies and 
the opportunity to serve Door County children with long term support needs through the use of 
the CLTS program.  

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. Person Centered Planning: On May 23, we will be bringing in Marcie Brost, the “guru” 
of this movement in Wisconsin to do a 4-hour training for our staff and some of our 
partners and providers.  Person-centered planning is a process-oriented approach to 
empowering people with any disability or challenge label. It focuses on the person and 
their needs by putting them in charge of defining the direction for their life.  It provides 
us with a toolbox of shared language, methods and resources to tap into.    

 

B. Crisis Training Day: On May 13 Human Services crisis staff will be dedicating an entire 
day to internal review of crisis statutes, policies and procedures, handling of crisis 
cases, etc.  For a portion of the day, we are inviting community partners (assistant 
corporation counsel, our own adult protective services, law enforcement, hospital, jail) 
to join us for a discussion of what’s going well and opportunities for improvement, as 
well as general “Q & A”. We will also spend time discussing Chapter 55 Emergency 
Protective Placements, as this has been an issue of growing concern in the community.   
 

C. Economic Support: Economic Support Specialist Val Bauldry attended a training in WI Dells 
on Monday April 18 on fraud and overpayment processes.  This training was coordinated by 
WAPAF (WI Association for Public Assistance Fraud); trainers were from the Office of Inspector 
General and Department of Health Services fraud unit in Madison.   

 
V. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. Collaboration with the Schools: As reported last month, our department facilitated bringing 
crisis training to the schools as part of the Collaborative Crisis Training project offered by the 
regional Behavioral Health Training Partnership.  Trainer/consultant Jonathan Cloud presented 
on “Reigniting Achievement Motivational School Climate and Crisis Planning Practices” at 
district-wide in-services for Southern Door on April 29 and Sturgeon Bay Schools on May 6.  
Approximately 130 - 140 staff attended each session.  A group of Sevastopol School District 

14



 

4 
 

personnel joined the Sturgeon Bay training and met with Human Services staff and the trainer 
over lunch afterwards to discuss implementation strategies for their district.      
 
The agency remains eager to work in partnership with the school districts of Door County to 
increase awareness and resources supported by Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction and 
Office of Children on Mental Health on social emotional learning. A resource guiding our future 
work with the schools is The Wisconsin School Mental Health Framework  
http://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/sspw/pdf/mhframework.pdf.  A system of care is a 
“spectrum of effective, community-based services and supports for children and youth with or 
at risk for mental health or other challenges and their families that is organized into a 
coordinated network”.  Door County Department of Human Services sees themselves as part of 
that network toward change. 
 

B. Washington Island Outreach: Deputy Director Cori McFarlane met with School 
Superintendent Mati Palm-Leis, Guidance Counselor Barb Krueger and Police Officer Gary 
Schultz on April 19 to discuss general department updates, behavioral health needs on the 
Island, and opportunities for collaboration.  (On this same day, one of our Children and 
Families/Family Support Services social workers was on the Island along with a DVR counselor 
doing case planning with some children on their caseloads – a relatively common occurrence.) 
The Department of Human Services is entering into an agreement with the school to offer 
counseling services to staff under an Employee Assistance Program type arrangement.  
Discussions also included potential use of telehealth to enhance crisis assessment and expand 
general mental health service delivery (beyond the one day per month of counseling we 
currently provide on the Island), training needs for school and community partners, and more.  
A follow-up meeting is scheduled for May 5 to include additional community partners. 

 
C. Dementia Focus Group: On April 14 following our regular I-Team meeting, we hosted a focus 

group on issues of dementia and crisis response.  The discussion was facilitated by Barb Larson-
Herber, a consultant working with us on our Emergency Detention Enhancement (Crisis) Grant.  
Individuals representing a broad range of perspectives (mental health crisis workers, ADRC 
Information & Assistance workers, Adult Protective Services, hospital, law enforcement, nursing 
homes, Family Care MCO’s, EMS, home health care, UW-Extension, and more) shared their 
views on the strengths and gaps of our current system and priorities in terms of training needs.  
We will use this information to help us design one or more training events in the coming weeks 
as well as to inform future planning activities in this critical area.  We have a small amount of 
funding available in the Crisis Grant to support this sort of training.  Funds must be used by 
June 30. 
       

D. Oral Health Initiative: Several Human services staff participate in the Oral Health Initiative 
Committee, which meets every other month with Ministry Dental Clinic and United Way.  In the 
past three years the group has expanded services for children and CSP adults and provided 
adult emergency care for extractions. The next stage of outreach will be preventative care for 
our seniors.  The Dental Clinic is now opened 5 days a week.  The clinic is seeing about 50% 
adults and 50% children.  The wait list for adults is getting lower with the increase in provider 
availability.  The emergency dental issue is not completely resolved, but is much improved.  
Clinic staff report there is a gap in the individuals who are just above the 150% of poverty line.  
Their income is too high, but they still may not have insurance or access to care.  
 

E. Collaboration with Law Enforcement: Director Joe Krebsbach met with the Sheriff’s 
Department on 4/15 to discuss crisis services.  They will be invited to our crisis planning day on 
5/13 to continue the conversation. 

15

http://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/sspw/pdf/mhframework.pdf


 

5 
 

 
F. Child Care Recruitment: In an effort to increase in-home day care providers, Economic 

Support staff recently attended a job fair at We Are Hope.  Information was passed along to 
those interested on how to become an in-home certified provider. Certification is necessary to 
take state subsidized children into your home. ES staff also participated in the Healthy Kids Day 
at the YMCA and shared information on certified child care as well as other Department of 
Human Services programs.  

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. P. is a soon to be three-year-old little girl who has been involved with the Birth To Three Early 
Intervention Program since her birth. She is a very loving, spunky little lady who happens to 
also have Marshall Smith Syndrome (MSS).  MSS is a very infrequently described syndrome, first 
discovered in 1971.  Only about 50 children and adults with this syndrome are known in the 
medical literature worldwide.  P. has multiple medical needs, and we’ve been privileged to 
deliver early intervention services that include all remedial therapies, service coordination and 
ancillary support services. P. is getting ready to transition to school. Our success story rests in 
our relationship with the school and family to make this a smooth transition—both internally 
and externally.  We’ve worked to procure the necessary transition to special education at school 
as well as a smooth transition internally to our PCW RN (Gloria) and Children’s Services service 
coordinator (Kris). This is no small task, particularly given the magnitude of issues that need to 
be addressed when supporting a child with these issues. A heartfelt thank you to the entire B-3 
team for never losing sight of the value of team and the value of helping this family by 
supporting P. in a respectful, thoughtful and compassionate manner! 

 
B. One of our Family Support Services Case Managers received this heartfelt thank you note from 

a young lady who recently went through an incredibly difficult time in her life, “Faith, thank you 
for supporting me...and being with me every step of the way.”  

 
C. J. was originally referred to our Disability Benefit Specialist Jess Holland in the fall of 2015 at 

age 18 as he prepared to move out of his mother’s house.  Although J. has a mental illness 
diagnoses and is diagnosed with Cerebral Palsy, he was determined to live independently.  He 
had no income when he first came to the ADRC. Jess assisted J. with applications for 
Foodshare, Badgercare+, and Social Security benefits.  J. had limited part-time work 
experience, and despite his best intentions, it was clear that his physical, cognitive, and mental 
limitations would most likely not be able to provide for a gainful career.  Jess and J. worked 
together to obtain information to support his application for Social Security Disability Insurance 
(SSDI).  With this new income from SSDI, however, J. lost his eligibility for Badgercare+.  He 
was receiving great support from the CCS program, which requires enrollment in Medicaid.  Jess 
and J. worked diligently to find a way to help him maintain his Medicaid eligibility so he could 
remain in this program.  They found the Medical Assistance Purchase Plan (MAPP). MAPP 
requires that an individual must work at least one hour per month either for money or an in-
kind payment.  J. identified a place he would like to work two hours a week, and together he 
and Jess approached the manager to find a position that would meet his unique capabilities in 
exchange for an in-kind payment of transportation to and from work.  
 
When Jess first met J., he lived with his mother and had very little independence. Now, he lives 
in his own home with minimal in-home care, can pay his bills, has health insurance, gets 
support from CCS, and has a new sense of purpose through his job. 

 
 

 

16



17



18



19



















28



29



30



31



32



33



 

Page 1 of 25 
 

BUREAU OF AGING AND DISABILITY RESOURCES 
AGING UNIT SELF-ASSESSMENT FOR 2015 

 

County/Tribe: Door County 

Name of Aging Unit Director: Jake Erickson 

Approved by Commission on Aging? Yes 
 

 No 
X 

 Date 
Approved: 

On Upcoming 
Agenda in May 

 

Part I: Compliance With the Wisconsin Elders’ Act 

Organization of the Aging Unit 
The law permits one of three organizational options. Which of the 
following permissible options has the county/tribe chosen? 

Check One 

1. The aging unit is an agency of county/tribal government with the 
primary purpose of administering programs for older individuals of 
the county/tribe. 

 

2. The aging unit is a unit, within a county/tribal department with 
the primary purpose of administering programs for older 
individuals of the county/tribe. 

X 
 
 

 

3. The aging unit is a private nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. 
181.0103 (17). 

 

Organization of the Commission on Aging 
The law permits one of three options. Which of the following 
permissible options has the county/tribe chosen? 

Check One 

1. For an aging unit that is described in (1) or (2) above, organized 
as a committee of the county board of supervisors/tribal council, 
composed of supervisors and, advised by an advisory committee, 
appointed by the county board/tribal council. Older individuals 
shall constitute at least 50% of the membership of the advisory 
committee and individuals who are elected to any office may not 
constitute 50% or more of the membership of the advisory 
committee. 

 

2. For an aging unit that is described in (1) or (2) above, composed 
of individuals of recognized ability and demonstrated interest in 
services for older individuals. Older individuals shall constitute at 
least 50% of the membership of this commission and individuals 
who are elected to any office may not constitute 50% or more of 

                        X 
 
 
 

34



 

Page 2 of 25 
 

the membership of this commission. 

3. For an aging unit that is described in (3) above, the board of 
directors of the private, nonprofit corporation. Older individuals 
shall constitute at least 50% of the membership of this commission 
and individuals who are elected to any office may not constitute 
50% or more of the membership of this commission. 

 

Part I: Compliance With the Wisconsin Elders’ Act (continued) 
Needs to be completed only if there have been changes since completing your 2013-2015 plan. 

Full-Time Aging Director 
The law requires that the aging unit have a full-time director as 
described below. Does the county/tribe have a full-time aging 
director as required by law? 

Does the aging unit have a full-
time aging director?  

 Yes X 

 No 

Membership of the Commission on Aging 
Members of a county or tribal commission on aging shall serve 
for terms of 3 years, so arranged that as nearly as practicable, 
the terms of one-third of the members shall expire each year 
and no member may serve more than 2 consecutive 3-year 
terms. In the case of county board members, the requirement is 
3 consecutive 2-year terms. 

Is the aging unit in compliance? 

 Yes X 

 No 

 

Members of the Commission on Aging (please list) 

Name of Individual 
Age 60 and 
Older  ( x ) 

Elected 

Official ( x ) 

Year first term 

began 

Chairperson:   Charles Wagner Yes No 2012 

Sue Clemens Yes No 2014 

Christine Andersen No No 2012 

Michael Green Yes No 2013 

Judy Treptow Yes No 2013 

Lynn Ballendux Yes No 2014 

Mark Moeller – Serves as a liaison between 
Human Services Board and County Board, 
of which he is a member. Attends regularly. 

No Yes  

Roger Tepe – Deputy Director of Human 
Services, of which the SRC is a program 
unit. Attends regularly. (Retired 2/2/15) 

Yes No  

Rachelle Gramann – ADRC Director (Hired 
02/01/2016) 

No No  

    

35



 

Page 3 of 25 
 

IMPORTANT: If the aging unit does not meet with all of the above, it is required to submit a corrective 
action plan outlining a timeline and goals, in SMART format, to GWAAR by  
April 15, 2014. The policy manual outlines such plans which must include involvement of older 
persons, discussion of such a plan at commission on aging/advisory committee meetings and 
appropriate public hearing notices, meeting notices, agendas, and minutes. Corrective action plan 
documents must be sent electronically to GWAAR (sarah.cowen@gwaar.org). 
 

Part II: Activities to Help Older People Advocate for Themselves 

1. What does the aging unit do to inform older people about the issues that affect their lives? 
A monthly newsletter is distributed both on-line and in hard copy to keep seniors up-dated with 
important topics affecting seniors.  Contributing to our newsletter is the ADRC acting director, 
Help of Door County, the Caregiver Coalition as well as public health and our dietician. 
Radio spots on local stations helps educate seniors. In addition, we have instituted a lunch and 
learn program. Guest speaker have provided such topics as “Senior Fraud, and What to do 
About it”, “Being prepared: Wills, Trusts, POAs”, “Safety in the Home”, “Fall Prevention”,  
“Creative Ways of Dealing with Stress”, “How to Talk to Your Doctor”, “Coping with Grief during 
the Holidays”, “Suicide Prevention”, “Common Eye diseases of the Elderly”, “Heart Healthy 
Eating”, “Shopping on a Budget”, “Food Safety”, individual appointments with our resident 
nurse, dietician and rehab specialist.  
 
Starting in 2015 the Aging Unit started a program held once a month entitled, “Ask a Dietician.” 
During which our seniors would were provided an opportunity to ask a dietician questions 
regarding their diet and general nutrition. Starting in May of 2015 our Aging Unit in 
collaboration with Dr. Luke Staudenmaier held a series of conversations titled, “Aging 
Gracefully.” Participants were invited to discuss the latest research regarding how nutrition 
relates to dementia, the process of aging and information on why people get tired. In August of 
2015 Thrivent Financial came to the Senior Center and held a presentation on living financially 
well throughout retirement. In February of 2015 our Aging Unit held an ABC&D’s of Medicare 
presentation. In May of 2015 our Aging Unit invited David Lenius from Lenius Insurance and 
Financial, Inc. to come and present to our seniors on things to know regarding insurance 
coverage. David also discussed general financial things to keep in mind and to be aware of, such 
as long term care insurance, retirement plans and the different types of life insurance policies. 
Towards the end of May Neighbor to Neighbor hosted a book discussion group at the Senior 
Center on “Still Alice.” The goal of the book discussion was to get a dialogue going in the 
community about Alzheimer’s Disease and making Door County a more dementia friendly or 
minded community. Neighbor to Neighbor also held a discussion group in June of 2015 titled 
“Necessary Conversations.” The goal of this discussion group was to talk about the difficult but 
necessary conversation families should have between aging parents and their adult children.   
 

36



 

Page 4 of 25 
 

2. How does the aging unit teach older people to act as advocates?  
At every Senior Advisory/Nutrition Council meeting the document “Seniors Really in Charge” is 
read and is a constant reminder that seniors can remain in charge of their lives and decisions 
affecting their lives.  Our social workers regularly remind our seniors that they have the 
ultimate choices regarding health care, living arrangements, etc. Mike Green, a retired 
detective from our Senior Advisory Board has given presentations regarding senior scams and 
what to do if faced with a scammer.  Bank Mutual provided updates on identity theft, common 
scams and played Fraud Bingo to offer an entertaining way to talk about this important topic. 
Faced with the possibility of losing our meal program to a contracted program with the local 
jail, seniors completed a Meal Satisfaction Survey and commented on how important the meal 
delivery, as it stands, is to them.  They also met with Rob Burke, of UW Extension, who was 
asked by County Board to evaluate our program.  The seniors formed small groups, created 
petitions, flyers and spoke at board meetings to encourage the county to maintain the senior 
transportation.  
 
Throughout 2015 our Aging Unit was exploring the possibility of building a new Senior Center. 
Apart of this process was to hire an Architect Group to come in and survey the older adults who 
frequent the current Senior Center and ask what they would like to see new or different. They 
also asked our group what they saw as the purpose for our agency. In preparation for our 2016-
2018 Aging Plan, our aging group offered an opportunity for the seniors in our community to 
provide feedback on our programs and services. Encouraging them to get involved and voice 
their opinions and comments.   
 

3. How does the aging unit advocate on behalf of the older people it serves?  
Through collaboration with community organizations and agencies, the aging unit has become 
the voice for the seniors. We are a part of Interdisciplinary Team that meets monthly to share 
knowledge, resources and make recommendations to better serve our high risk seniors.  The 
aging unit is part of the Caregiver Coalition that comes together to advocate for those caring for 
our seniors. The Caregiver groups provide support/information and makes recommendations 
on how to meet the needs of seniors and those who care for them.  The aging unit works with 
Help of Door County, a component of which deals with elder abuse, to make seniors aware of 
how they can better protect themselves. Through a partnership with Ministry Door County 
Hospital and the Alzheimer’s Associations we are able to provide memory screenings and 
recommendation are made by the memory specialist.  We notify the emergency contact with 
any concerns or changes in health/behavior.  We collaborate with local assisted living facilities 
and do follow-up visitations after placement.  
 
Our Aging Unit is a member of the Northern Door County Health and Wellness group. This 
group is concerned with identifying needs of Northern Door County residents and finding ways 
to meet that need. Our Aging Unit is an active participant in those ongoing conversations on 
expanding or creating services and resources to our Northern Door residents. In 2015 our Aging 
Unit was asked to participate on a Senior Needs Strategic Planning committee through our local 
hospital, Ministry Medical Clinic. What came out of the initial meeting were three areas of need 
our local hospital was going to focus their attention on accomplishing. The first area was 
centered on creating Respite Care options for our caregivers in our community. The second 

37



 

Page 5 of 25 
 

area of concern was on enhancing educational opportunities for our growing population of 
seniors in Door County. Lastly, the third area of focus was placing priority on recruiting a 
geriatrician. Three separate focus groups were formed and continue to meet. Our Aging Team 
staff sit on and actively participate within the Respite and Senior Education focus groups.       
 
 
  

38



 

Page 6 of 25 
 

Part III: Progress on the Aging Unit Plan for Serving Older People – Statewide Priorities 

Section 4 A-F: Statewide Focus Areas 

Progress Notes 
(briefly summarize only those activities 

completed as of Dec. of each year; explain if a 
goal was not accomplished) 

Check if Done 

2013 2014 2015 

Focus 4-A: Development of a System of Home and Community-Based Services 
The Aging Unit will collaborate with the Aging and Disability Resource 

Center of Door County to plan for the development of a system of Home 

and Community-Based Services throughout 2013 and will further 

collaborate to implement the plan throughout 2014 and 2015.     

Goal 1: By 6-30-13, the Aging Unit staff will be trained about the services 

offered through the ADRC and the procedure/protocol for making referrals to 

the ADRC in order for individuals to benefit from options counseling, short 

term case management or other such services.    

The Aging Unit and the ADRC have been working 
closer together beginning with group and 
individual meetings among the staff. The EBS 
was at the SRC for Med-D and I & A workers are 
available every Thursday for appointments and 
to share info/resources. 
Collaboration, joint meetings, working sessions 
and training continue between the Aging Unit 
staff and the staff of the ADRC. 
The Aging Unit and ADRC are currently co-
located and weekly aging team meetings are 
held on Monday mornings. The Aging Unit and 
ADRC have implemented a Thursday afternoon 
“Huddle” where staff get together to discuss 
case updates and program news. We have 
enhanced our means of communication as a staff 
in hopes of providing better services and 
resources to our clients/consumers. X X x 

Goal 2: By 12-31-13, the staff of the Aging Unit will offer training to the staff 

of the newly created ADRC regarding all of the Aging Units’ programs to 

develop their comprehensive knowledge base to better offer resource options 

to individuals seeking information and assistance.    

Individual meetings with all staff members of the 
Aging Unit informed the staff at ADRC of the 
various job duties. Open communication exists 
between both units to help define roles and X X x 

39



 

Page 7 of 25 
 

responsibilities. 
Training is on-going.  

Goal 3: By 3-1-13, a memorandum of understanding with the ADRC 

about the services of the Elderly Benefit Specialist will be completed to 

ensure that the service is available to individuals seeking assistance from 

the ADRC.    

A MOU was in place with the ADRC regarding the 
EBS services. However, the existing EBS retired in 
June, 2013.  The replacement EBS was hired 
directly into the ADRC structure with 
arrangements made for regular office hours at 
the Senior Resource Center.  
EBS is located at the Senior and Community 
Resource Center full-time.  
Our EBS and I&A Specialists will be completing 
joint meal site visits to each one of our satellite 
meal sites once a month. In Door County we 
have four satellite meal sites which include: 
Washington Island, Baileys Harbor, Liberty 
Grove, and Forestville.  
 X X x 

Goal 4: By 12-31-14, it is anticipated that the Elderly Benefit Specialist 

position will be integrated into the core of the ADRC staff.     

The EBS position has been part of the ADRC since 
9/1/13. However, we anticipate 
integrating/combining the ADRC, APS services, 
and the Aging Unit into a single program unit 
during 2014. 
July 8, 2014 the staff of the ADRC moved into the 
Senior Center.  X X x 

Goal 5: By 12-31-15, it is anticipated that the ADRC and the Sr. Resource 

Center will be co-located in the same building in order to offer easier 

access for individuals seeking the services of the ADRC. ADRC and Senior Center co-located in July, 2014.   X x 

Goal 6: During 2013, 2014 and 2015, the Aging Unit will partner with the 

ADRC to provide Health Promotion Evidenced – Based Programs to 

maintain and improve the health and well-being of Older Adults.      

Some sharing of staff time did occur during 2013 
to address this goal. The ADRC promoted all 
evidence base programs offered at the SRC. 
As a joint staff we continue to offer and promote 
evidence based programs such as Living Well 
with Chronic disease, Powerful Tools for X X x 

40



 

Page 8 of 25 
 

Caregivers.  
At the end of the year 2015, the Senior 
Center/ADRC wrote a grant proposal in 
partnership with our local YMCA to bring the 
Aging Mastery Program to Door County and we 
were awarded the opportunity to do so starting 
in the year 2016. Our aging group partnered with 
the UW-Extension met towards the end of 2015 
for plans to offer the StrongWomen exercise 
class. We have a strong interest and will be 
starting the class soon.    

Focus 4-B: Older Americans Act Programs 

The Aging Unit will collaborate with the new Aging and Disability Resource 
Center to develop and enhance awareness of Older Americans Act 

Programs through outreach to other community agencies as well as inside 
County Government in order to improve participants’ access to services and 

to decrease their vulnerability.     

Goal 1: Per the input from the Public Hearing and discussion between the 

Senior Services Advisory Committee and the combined Boards, the Aging 

Unit will devise a method to improve the accuracy of the volunteer hours, 

by category, in order to enhance the respect for and value of volunteers in 

2013.     

Due to 2 changes in leadership at the ADRC 
during 2013, this goal is still pending and will 
continue into 2014.  
Volunteer hours are currently tracked by using 
Schedules Plus and SAMS. Utilizing these two 
data tracking systems in conjunction with one 
another have improved our accuracy of 
volunteers and where their time is spend under 
a certain category.   
  X x 

Goal 2: The Aging Unit will partner with the Door County Volunteer 

Center and other organizations to increase the number of trained 

volunteers in order to improve the quality and to reduce the cost of 

implementing Older American Act Programs, by improving recruitment, 

training and recognition strategies throughout 2013, 2014 and 2015.   

Through collaboration with Door County 
Volunteer Center, NWTC/ Tech Connect, local 
churches, schools, service clubs and radio spots 
volunteer recruitment continues.  X X x 

Goal 3: Per input from the Public Hearing and discussion between the Brochures have been made available to the X X x 

41



 

Page 9 of 25 
 

Combined Boards and the Senior Services Advisory Committee, the 

Aging Unit staff will develop a strategy, such as a brochure about their 

services, to be shared with the medical community in order to assist them 

to make referrals on behalf of older adults by 2013.     

hospital regarding all evidence based programs 
offered at the SRC.  
Through collaboration with the hospital’s 
dietician, geriatrics specialist, stoke support 
facilitator, and the rehab specialist the Senior 
Center programs are advertised throughout the 
hospital and through their newsletter. 
Throughout 2015 our Senior Center and ADRC 
staff participated in the hospital’s senior 
“Hoshin” planning meetings. These meetings 
were focused on determining the need of our 
community as it relates to the services we 
provide our senior residents. These meetings 
were held by hospital staff but had multiple 
interdisciplinary participation.   

Goal 4: For each year of the plan, Senior Services Advisory Committee 

and the Senior Services Nutrition Council will continue to have the 

“Common Identity for the Aging Network” as an agenda item to read 

during each of their meetings, in order to keep their focus on Advocacy as 

they make decisions about programming for Older Adults.     

Done at every meeting of the Aging Unit related 
advisory committees. X X x 

Goal 5: Per discussion between the Sr. Services Advisory Committee and 

the combined Boards of Social Services and Community Programs, they 

will have joint meetings two times per year, perhaps in May (Older 

Americans Month) and November (National Family Caregivers Month) 

in order to increase the involvement and understanding of Boards 

Members in relation to the Sr. Center, by 12-2013.    

Due to a change in leadership in the Aging Unit 
in March, 2013, this goal is still pending and will 
continue in 2014. Presentation were made twice 
during 2013 to update and increase the 
understanding of the operation of the senior 
center. 
Monthly board report are given as well as board 
presentations and a member of County Board 
sits on our Senior Advisory Committee and 
reports to the Human Services Committee. 
Deputy Director, Roger Tepe acts as a liaison 
between the the SSAC and all county boards and 
committees. Due to the demands of Human 
Services Board it was decided to amend this goal    

42



 

Page 10 of 25 
 

and proceed as indicated. 

Focus 4-C: Alzheimer’s Disease 

The Aging Unit will partner with the Door County Caregiver Coalition to 
increase the public’s awareness of the symptoms of Alzheimer’s disease, 

caregiver needs, and the available resources to assist with care throughout  
2013, 2014 and 2015.     

Goal 1: By 6-30 of 2013, 2014 and 2015, the Caregiver Coalition, the Door 

County ADRC, and the Aging Unit will update the resources regarding 

Alzheimer Disease and other Dementias in the Door County Resource 

Guide for Older Adults and their Families in order to provide accurate 

and comprehensive information.   

Updates and new resources are continually being 
made available through the Door County 
Resource Guide.  
In November of 2014 the Caregiver Coalition 
group started holding Memory Cafés. These 
Memory Cafés have been very successful and 
continue to grow. Throughout 2015 we had a 
group meet regarding the Memory Café program 
and ways to enhance or improve those efforts. 
The Memory Cafés are intended to provide a 
support to those who are experiencing memory 
loss and their loved ones. The Caregiver Coalition 
group continues to invite members of other 
agencies such as the Alzheimer’s Association and 
members of the Door County Parish Nurse 
Network.   X X x 

Goal 2: By 6-30-13, the Aging Unit Staff will train the new Door County 

ADRC staff about the Alzheimer’s Family and Caregiver Support 

Program and its’ funding to increase their ability to serve persons with 

Dementia and their caregivers 

Training was provided to ADRC staff as planned.  
However, due to staff changes at the ADRC, this 
goal is on-going in 2014. 
Staff of the ADRC have received on-going 
training.  X X x 

Goal 3: By 12-31-14, the Caregiver Coalition and the Unit on Aging will 

advocate for an Alzheimer’s mini unit for health classes in grades 8-10 in 

Door County Schools order to increase student’s awareness of the 

characteristics of the disease and to teach them how to communicate with 

and have a relationship with someone with Alzheimer’s disease.   

In collaboration with Home Instead and Sturgeon 
Bay High School a Virtual Dementia Tour will be 
part of the Life Skills program so students can 
better understand the challenges of Alzheimer’s 
disease. In the future we plan to offer this  X x 

43



 

Page 11 of 25 
 

program to all of our county’s school district. 
This goal is an ongoing goal as well. We hope 
that in the year 2016 and perhaps in the 
beginning of 2017 we have held at least one 
aging sensitivity course in all five school districts 
in Door County. The five different public school 
districts include: Southern Door, Sturgeon Bay, 
Sevastopol, Gibraltar, and Washington Island.  

Goal 4: The Aging Unit, the Door County Caregiver Coalition and the 

ADRC will support trainings offered by the Alzheimer’s Association 

through providing space and promotion of events throughout the plan 

years, 2013, 2014 and 2015.   

Presentations and screenings in collaboration 
with the Alzheimer’s Association were made 
available at the SRC. The Aging Unit also readily 
promotes similar events held at other locations. 
Several meetings have been held with the 
Alzheimer’s Association and training with take 
place Nov. 21st 2014 in preparation for opening 
Memory Cafés.  
The Alzheimer’s Association is represented on 
our Caregiver Coalition and thus information on 
upcoming trainings is shared with the rest of our 
aging unit staff.   X X x 

Focus 4-D: Emergency Preparedness 
During 2013, 2014 and 2015, the Aging Unit will continue to collaborate 

and participate with other Door County agencies to maintain and 

improve our Continuity of Operations and Continuity of Government 

Operations for Door County.     

Goal 1: The Aging Unit staff will continue to participate in any Emergency 

Preparedness trainings or exercises that are offered by the County of Door 

throughout the years of the plan.   

Lieutenant Jeff Farley at the Door County 
Sheriff’s Department, met with the aging 
director to formulate a plan in the event of an 
active shooter. The Aging Services Manager 
participated in Disaster Action Team Classes. 
Meetings have been held with emergency 
manager, Dan Williams, and the emergency 
manual for our center is being revised.  X X x 

44



 

Page 12 of 25 
 

Our ADRC Director and Aging Services Manager 
walked through our local emergency 
preparedness material with the majority of our 
Aging Unit staff. There were multiple meetings 
to discuss emergency preparedness and safety. 

Goal 2: The Senior Resource Center will continue to partner with the Red 

Cross, the Public Health Department and the Door County Emergency 

Services Department to be a designated Emergency Shelter throughout the 

years of the plan.   
The SRC remains a designated Emergency 
Shelter. X X x 

Goal 3: Emergency Preparedness materials will be distributed 2 times per year 

through the Door County Senior Resource Center newsletter throughout 2013, 

2014 and 2015 

Emergency Preparedness materials have been 
distributed through the newsletter, at the SRC 
and emergency kits were put together for 
distribution to our homebound senior 
population. X X x 

Goal 4: Emergency Preparedness materials will be updated for the Door 

County Resource Guide for Older Adults and their families by 6-30 of 

each year, 2013, 2014 and 2015, by the Aging unit staff.    Updates are on-going. X X x 

Goal 5: During Fire Safety Month - September of each year of the plan, the 

Aging Unit will schedule fire drills at the meal sites and also provide a 

training event through the Sturgeon Bay Fire Department.   

The local fire chief gave a presentation on 
“Safety at Home” at the SRC. 
Local police officer presented “Home Safety”. 
Drills are conducted.  
Due to staff changes, no programming was held 
regarding fire safety throughout 2015. There 
were also no scheduled fire drills at any of the 
meal sites.  X X  

Goal 6: During every year of the plan, the Aging Unit will coordinate with 

“Feed My People”, our local food pantry to supply extra food for our Meals 

on Wheels participants to have on hand, in the event of an emergency.    
Coordination with Feed My People, took place 
during the holidays to provide additional food. X X x 

Goal 7: The Unit on Aging will partner with the Interdisciplinary Team for 

Elders and Adults at Risk of Abuse or Neglect to identify and implement a 

system for care givers to voluntarily register their loved ones to increase 

options for safety and support during an emergency by 12-31-15.   
This goal was put on hold until the Silver Alert 
was put into place and evaluated.    

Goal 8: The Unit on Aging will publish information about the Public 

Health Department’s scheduling of Immunization clinics and will publish 

Schedules of immunizations were published in 
the newsletter. An influenza immunization clinic X X x 

45



 

Page 13 of 25 
 

updated information about the particular disease(s) covered by the 

immunization in the Aging Unit Newsletter.  Hand-outs on Emergency 

Preparedness will be provided by the Aging Unit and Emergency Services 

and will be available at the clinics throughout the years of the Plan.   

was held at the SRC.  Hand-outs on Emergency 
Preparedness were made available to all seniors. 
The Red Cross provided classes on Emergency 
Preparedness. 

Goal 9: In the MOU with the ADRC (to be developed by May, 2013), 

language will be included to clarify the respective roles and 

responsibilities of the ADRC and the Aging Unit related to emergency 

preparedness for Door County’s senior population.   The MOU was developed.  X x 

Focus 4-E: Evidence-Based Prevention Programming 
To improve the health and well–being of older adults, the Aging Unit will 

offer evidenced-based prevention programming through partnerships 

with other agencies and trained individuals, throughout 2013, 2014 and 

2015.     

Goal 1: By 12-31-13, 12-31-14, and 12-31-15, the Aging Unit will continue to 

offer two sessions of the Living Well with Chronic Illness classes by 

collaborating with trained facilitators, using Title lll-D funds.    

Living Well with Chronic Illness was offered once 
and Title III-D Funds were used to train a 
volunteer instructor to be able to offer 
additional classes. 
Living Well and Powerful Tools for Caregivers 
have been offered. X X x 

Goal 2: The Aging Unit will collaborate with the Door County Aging and 

Disability Resource Center to increase participation through developing 

outreach strategies throughout the years of the plan.   

The Aging Unit and the ADRC participated jointly 
in the YMCA Health Fair. 
Joint radio spots on 2 local radio stations were 
done. ADRC/Aging Unit held Open Houses at two 
new satellite sites. Advertising in local papers is 
on-going.  
The ADRC and the Aging Unit participated 
together in multiple outreach opportunities 
throughout 2015. Again, both the Aging Unit and 
the ADRC participated in the senior strategy 
meetings at the local hospital. The Aging Unit 
and ADRC participated in both a Sturgeon Bay 
and Northern Door County Community Health 
Fair.   X X x 

46



 

Page 14 of 25 
 

Goal 3: By 12-31-14, a new health promotion-type class will be offered by 

the Aging Unit in collaboration with other community agencies and the 

Door County Aging and Disability Resource Center.   

A partnership with the Arthritis Foundation has 
allowed us to offer 2 weekly arthritis exercise 
classes. 
“Gentle exercise” will begin at our new satellite 
site. Yoga is being offered as well as Zumba Gold 
twice weekly.  
Due to a loss in a facilitator, Yoga is no longer 
offered at the Senior Center. However, Zumba 
Gold and “Gentle exercise” continue to be 
offered.  X X x 

Goal 4: The Aging Unit will continue to offer two sessions of the “Powerful 

Tools for Caregivers” classes, through trained providers from our local 

Caregiver Coalition, to increase the skill level of caregivers while 

decreasing their stress levels for each year of the Aging Plan.     

Powerful Tools for Caregivers were offered twice 
during 2013 and 2014.  
Powerful Tools for Caregiving was offered once 
during 2015.  X X x 

Focus 4-F: Family Caregiver Support (NFCSP) Please answer the following where the aging unit is the direct services provider. 

Area 1: Provide information to caregivers about available services. 
 
The Aging Unit will continue to distribute a Resource Guide for Older Adults and their Families in an effort to increase their awareness of available 

services and resources throughout 2013, 2014 and 2015.   
Goal 1:  The Resource Guide will be updated by June 30th of each year - 

2013, 2014 and 2015 through input and review of the Coalition members 

to ensure accurate information for caregivers.   

The Resource Guide is continually up-dated as 
changes occur.  X X x 

Goal 2: For each year of the plan, twelve caregiver articles, written by 

Coalition members will be published in the Sr. Resource Center 

Newsletter which is widely distributed via email, hard copy and on the 

County website and the articles will be sent to local news media. 

Caregiver articles are published monthly in the 
SRC Newsletter. X X x 

Goal 3:      

Area 2: Provide assistance to caregivers in gaining access to the services. 
 
The Aging Unit will provide outreach to the community for the purpose of identifying potential caregivers and encourage their use of existing services 

and benefits throughout 2013, 2014 and 2015. 

Goal 1: The Aging Unit staff will provide information and training about 

the NFCSP program to the staff of the new Door County Aging and 

Information about the programs and 
accompanying eligibility criteria was provided to X X x 

47



 

Page 15 of 25 
 

Disability Resource Center staff by 6-30-2013.   ADRC staff.  However, staff changes at the ADRC 
necessitate that this goal continue into 2014. 
 
The ADRC was provide information and training. 
Ongoing education is provided to ADRC staff as 
questions arise. Staff of the ADRC have attended 
conferences to become better informed.  
 
The ADRC is provided information regarding 
both the AFCSP and NFCSP during Monday 
morning all Aging Team meetings. Caregiving 
information is provided on an ongoing basis as 
the year progresses.   

Goal 2: The Aging Unit and the Caregiver Coalition will identify materials 

for and will offer information to medical providers and especially intake 

nurses about the identification of care givers by 12-31-14.     

This goal will continue into 2015.  
 
Due to staff changes this goal was never fully 
accomplished. However, our Aging Unit has been 
involved and participates in Ministry Door 
County Medical Center’s senior strategic 
planning meetings. During these meetings it has 
been discussed that medical providers need to 
be given more information on the community 
resources and how they can encourage patients 
to access certain resources that can connect 
them to appropriate and needed services.       

Goal 3: The Aging Unit will partner with the Door County ADRC 

Director to update the ADRC website to include the Resource Guide and 

other social media options by 12-31-2013, 12-31-14 and 12-31-15.   

The 3rd ADRC director was recently hired, so this 
goal will carry over into 2014.  
The Resource Guide is available on the ADRC 
website. The Resource Guide and Senior 
Newsletter is available on the county website.  
These efforts continued throughout 2015.  X X x 

Goal 4: The Aging Unit staff in collaboration with the Caregiver 

Coalition, and the Kinship Care Program will provide a resource guide to 

Grandparents and other relatives raising children by 8-31-13.    

Due to staff changes, this goal will continue into 
2014.   X x 

48



 

Page 16 of 25 
 

Due to staff demands this goal was not reached. 
We have a Kinship Care Resource Kit available to 
help Grandparents and other relatives raising 
children.  
The Kinship Care Resource Kit was still made 
available to Grandparents raising grandkids.  

Area 3: Provide individual counseling, organization of support groups, and training to caregivers to assist in making decisions and solving problems 
relating to their caregiver roles. 
 
The Aging unit will continue to coordinate with the Caregiver Coalition to provide support groups, training opportunities and advocacy for 

caregivers to support them in their roles throughout 2013, 2014 and 2015. 

Goal 1: The Aging Unit will collaborate with the Caregiver Coalition to 

continue to organize and sponsor Powerful Tools classes, 2 sessions per year 

throughout 2013, 2014 and 2015.   

One session of Powerful Tools was offered in 
2013, two sessions were offered in 2014.  
One session was offered in 2015.  
  X x 

Goal 2: The Coalition will work together to sponsor an annual Caregiver 

Recognition Luncheon during each year of the plan -2013, 2014 and 2015.   

A Caregiver luncheon was held on Nov. 5, 2013 
and was attended by 90 participants.  
Nov. 13, 2014 a Caregiver Luncheon was held at 
Stone Harbor and was well attended and much 
appreciated.  
In November of 2015 there was a Caregiver 
Luncheon held at Stone Harbor. The luncheon 
was well attended and appreciated by caregivers 
residing in our community.  X X x 

Goal 3: Coalition members will explore the beginning of a group to serve male 

caregivers by 12-31-14.   
This goal has been explored but we have no 
facilitator nor funds to pay a facilitator.    

Goal 4: The Caregiver Coalition will connect Family Caregivers with a 

telephone support group such as the Telephone Group organized through the 

ADRC of the Kenosha County Aging and Disability Resource Center during 

each year of the plan (2013, 2014 and 2015).   

Family caregivers are given, on an on-going basis, 
information to connect to a telephone support 
group through the ADRC of Kenosha. 
Information on a telephone caregiver support 
group was provided to our ADRC staff on the 
tele-support group in Manitowoc through the 
ADRC of the Lakeshore.  X X x 

49



 

Page 17 of 25 
 

Area 4: Provide respite care to enable caregivers to be temporarily relieved from their caregiving responsibilities. 
 
The Aging Unit will continue to connect caregivers to NFCSP funding as well as other community resources to relieve their caregiving stress in order 

to increase their positive caregiving capacity throughout 2013, 2014 and 2015. 

Goal 1: Two radio spots focusing on Respite for Caregivers will be developed 

by the Aging Unit in collaboration with the Door County Caregiver Coalition 

by 12/31/13.   

This goal has not been addressed. 
Radio spot have been done on our local radio 
program.  X x 

Goal 2: The Caregiver Coalition members will write at least one article 

focusing on Respite Care services in the Sr. Center newsletter for each year, 

2013, 2014 and 2015.   

An article on Respite Care services was included 
in the monthly SRC newsletter monthly each 
year. X X x 

Goal 3:      

Area 5: Provide supplemental services, on a limited basis, to complement the care provided by caregivers. 
 
The Aging Unit will continue to provide Information and Assistance to caregivers about supplemental services to assist them with some of the chores 

that they perform to keep their loved one at home throughout the years of the plan. 

Goal 1: Throughout the plan period (2013-2015), the Aging Director will 

recruit and monitor contracts with agencies that provide supportive services. 

This has been spearheaded by our APS social 
worker, who is also leading the Caregiver 
Coalition. X X x 

Goal 2: The Caregiver Coalition will explore and recruit volunteer resources to 

assist with simple home repairs for caregivers by 12-31-14.   In progress; on-going. X X x 

Goal 3: Throughout each year of the plan, the Aging Unit staff and the 

caregiver support group facilitators will offer to arrange transportation for 

caregivers to attend groups, training sessions or the annual luncheon through a 

referral to the Sr. Center bus, to Door-Tran, the County transportation and 

information referral resource, or to Door2 Door Rides, our shared ride taxi 

service.   
Staff has made transportation available as need 
to Caregiver functions. X X x 

Goal 4: Throughout each year of the plan, transportation options will be 

updated in the Door County Resource Guide for Older Adults and their 

Families by the Senior Center Staff.   Updated as needed. X X x 

     

Caregiver Coalition Coordination:    

 

The Coalition continues to meet regularly and 
work toward common goals to improve the 
services and support for caregivers in our X X x 

50



 

Page 18 of 25 
 

The Door County Caregiver Coalition meets 6 times per year and the 

members represent the following organizations/agencies: Neighbor to 

Neighbor (volunteer caregivers and an equipment loan closet), University of 

Wisconsin –Extension (Family Living Agent), Ministry Door County Medical 

Center Memory Clinic, Washington Island Community Health Program, Door 

County Department of Human Services, Door County Aging Unit, Unity 

Hospice and Palliative Care, HELP of Door County, Door County Ministry 

Rehabilitation, Parish Nurses of Door County, and N.E.W. Curative Adult 

Day Services, ADRC of Door County, Caregivers Support Group of Door 

County. 

 

community. 

Throughout the years of the plan, the Aging Unit Director will continue to 

organize and schedule the meetings of the Coalition six times per each year 

while the Coalition will continue to recruit new members, support and sponsor 

training events, assess for gaps in services and plan the annual caregiver 

recognition luncheon.   

With the retirement of the Aging Unit Director as 
of 2/01/13, our APS social worker took over 
organizing and scheduling the Coalition meetings 
in 2013.   
This responsibility will continue with APS  
in 2014.  The Coalition recruited a new member 
– from Unity Hospice – for 2014 and will 
continue to sponsor training events, host the 
annual caregiver appreciation luncheon and 
assess for gaps in services. 
In 2015 a few new members were recruited to 
participate in our Caregiver Coalition meetings. 
Those new organizations are the following: 
Alzheimer’s Association and Northern Door 
Health and Wellness group.  X X X 

Part IV: Progress on the Aging Unit Plan for Serving Older People – National Family Caregiver Support Program 
This section is not required for tribal aging units. 

Caregiver Coordination: To ensure coordination of caregiver services in the county, the aging unit shall convene or be a member of a local family-caregiver coalition 
or coordinating committee with other local providers who currently provide support services to family caregivers. The aging unit shall coordinate activities under this 
program with other community agencies and voluntary organizations providing services to caregivers. 

51



 

Page 19 of 25 
 

Does the aging unit facilitate a local caregiver coalition?  
 

  YES X  or    NO 
 

If No, please state which local agency facilitates this 
coalition:_____________________________________________________  

If Yes, was information provided in the 3-year plan on the coalition’s 
members? 
 

          YES X  or    NO  
 
If Yes, were goals stated for 2013 to coordinate caregiver services? 
 

          YES X  or    NO 

 
Please provide a brief update on coalition activities conducted in 2013:  
 
In 2/2013, the Coalition met with a representative of the newly formed group 
“Grandfamilies” to learn about their activities to support grandparents and 
other relative caregivers in Door and Kewaunee Counties.  The Coalition 
invited this representative to become a member and committed to working 
together with the Grandfamilies organization to accomplish our joint mission. 
 
On 4/04/13, the Caregiver Coalition co-sponsored (with the Helen Bader 
Foundation and Ministry Memory Clinic Door County) a presentation for 
family caregivers and local professionals entitled “How We Age in Door 
County”.  Dr. Marc Agronin, a nationally known geriatric psychiatrist, author 
and speaker, gave a thought-provoking presentation on the meaning of 
growing older.  His presentation was introduced by Human Services Deputy 
Director Roger Tepe, who provided a local perspective on how older people 
are currently being supported and a vision for the future of older adult 
services in Door County.  The entire event was preceded by a community 
healthy aging fair. 
 
The Coalition began organizing a series of book discussion groups centering 
on the book “Still Alice” by Lisa Genova.  One member organization, 
Neighbor-to-Neighbor, has taken the lead on this and will be hosting the 
discussion groups in 2014. 
 
The Coalition hosted our annual Caregiver Appreciation Luncheon on 
11/05/13.  90 people attended the free event, which included opportunities 
for relaxation, socialization and education.  There were two presenters: Pat 
Scieszinski, social worker from Unity Hospice, gave a presentation entitled 
“Caring for the Caregiver”, while Christy Wisniewski, geriatric outreach 
specialist with Ministry Memory Clinic, conducted a presentation on the 
benefit of evidence-based programs such as Powerful Tools for Caregivers, 
Living Well with Chronic Conditions and Stepping On. 
 

X  

X  

X  

52



 

Page 20 of 25 
 

A new Coalition member – from Unity Hospice – was recruited and joined the 
Coalition beginning in 2014.  She and a colleague will become trained to 
facilitate Powerful Tools for Caregivers in 3/2014.  With six trained 
facilitators, we plan to offer the classes three times per year instead of two. 
 
Two sessions of the Powerful Tools for Caregivers educational series were 
offered by the Coalition in 2013.  The class was offered in Sister Bay in 
May/June and in Sturgeon Bay October/November.  The Coalition also 
explored the possibility of utilizing a new caregiver educational program, 
entitled “Caring for You, Caring for Me”. 
 
Please provide a brief update on coalition activities conducted in 2014: 
The Caregiver Coalition continues to meet regularly (six times per year) to 
plan, implement and advocate for educational events, support and services to 
caregivers in our community.  Three new Coalition members were added in 
2014 – Beverly Bartlett of the Alzheimer’s Association, Ali Fortney of Unity 
Hospice and Palliative Care and Jake Erickson of the ADRC of Door County.  
One long-term Coalition member, Pam Peterson, Family Living Agent with 
UW-Extension, resigned her position due to a move out of state.  It is hoped 
that her replacement will be interested in joining the Coalition in 2015. 
 
The Caregiver Support Group of Door County, initiated by the Aging Unit in 
2001 and expanded over the years, continues to be professionally facilitated 
and offered in four locations throughout Door County. Twice monthly 
meetings are held in Sturgeon Bay, Sister Bay and Brussels. Meetings are held 
on Washington Island one time each month. 
Three sessions of the educational series Powerful Tools for Caregivers were 
offered during 2014. The class took place in Sturgeon Bay in January/February 
and in Sister Bay in September/October. An additional class was offered in 
Sturgeon Bay in August/September but a lack of participation caused it to be 
cancelled. Two new individuals were trained as facilitators during 2014 and a 
connection was made with an additional trained facilitator. Unfortunately, 
one of our seasoned facilitators moved out of the area in late 2014 as well.  
We intend to continue to offer Powerful Tools for Caregivers three times per 

53



 

Page 21 of 25 
 

year in future years. 
 
In early 2014, the Coalition advocated for the needs of seniors and their 
caregivers by providing anecdotal information and feedback during an in-
person survey of the Aging Unit’s nutrition program. 
The program was being reviewed for effectiveness and potential change.  
Input from Coalition members helped to ensure that the perspective of family 
caregivers was understood. 
 
A series of book discussion groups, centering on the book “Still Alice” by Lisa 
Genova, were held in the community during 2014.  Coalition member, Ann 
Bennett, of Neighbor-to-Neighbor, spearheaded this project.  48 community 
members read the book as a part of the project and 34 of these individuals 
participated in the discussion groups.  Additional discussion groups are being 
planned for the winter of 2014-2015. 
 
The Coalition began discussing the concept of Memory Cafes in early 2014.  
Susan McFadden initially met with Coalition members to share her 
knowledge of Memory Cafes.  From there, additional meetings were held and 
community interest gauged.  Coalition member, Carol Moellenberndt, Parish 
Nurse and facilitator of the Door County Parkinson Support Group, has taken 
on responsibility for spear-heading this project. Training for volunteers is 
scheduled for 11/21/14 and plans are in process to start a Door County 
Memory Café in early 2015. 
 
The Coalition hosted its annual Caregiver Appreciation Luncheon on 
11/13/14.  This free event offers family caregivers an opportunity for 
socialization, relaxation, education and connection to community resources. 
Lynda Markut of the Alzheimer’s Association is our speaker and her 
presentation is entitled “It wasn’t Supposed to be This Way:  Finding Meaning 
in Caregiving”. It is anticipated that between75-100 participants will take part 
in this event. 
 
 

54



 

Page 22 of 25 
 

Please provide a brief update on coalition activities conducted in 2015: 
The Caregiver Coalition continues to meet regularly (six times per year) to 
plan, implement and advocate for educational events, support and services to 
caregivers in our community.   
 
The Caregiver Coalition continued the series of book discussion groups 
throughout 2015, centering on the book “Still Alice” by Lisa Genova.  
Coalition member, Ann Bennett, of Neighbor-to-Neighbor, spearheaded this 
project.   
 
The Coalition continued to offer monthly Memory Café events for those 
individuals who might be experiencing minor to moderate memory loss.    
 
The Coalition hosted its annual Caregiver Appreciation Luncheon on 
11/19/15.  This free event offers family caregivers an opportunity for 
socialization, relaxation, education and connection to community resources. 
Joan Litwitz from the Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging presented to our 
group on the Share the Care Project. We also had another guest speaker Jean 
Severson come and conduct a presentation on the Time Exchange Program of 
Door County. It is anticipated that between 75-100 participants will take part 
in this event. 
 
 

 

Part V: Progress on the Aging Unit Plan for Serving Older People – Local Priorities 
It is expected that each aging unit will have at least one local focus area/goal for each year of the plan. Please provide  

information here on goals accomplished in 2014. 

To promote community collaboration, the Door County Aging Unit will 

partner with several other related groups to promote outreach to 

vulnerable older adults to decrease their risk of abuse and neglect while 

increasing their safety awareness, throughout 2013, 2014 and 2015. 

This expectation was waived due to lack of 
staff time.    

Goal 1: By 6-1-13, the Aging Unit in conjunction with the Senior Services 

Advisory Committee and the Door County Interdisciplinary Team for 

Adults and Elders at risk of abuse or neglect will prepare a document N/A    

55



 

Page 23 of 25 
 

indicating the history of reports along with a position paper about the 

issues related to abuse and neglect of older adults in Door County.   
Goal 2: By 6-30-13, during the month (June) of World Elder Abuse 

Awareness Day, the above named groups will invite agencies and other 

entities who serve older adults in Door County, to a meeting, with an 

identified facilitator, to develop strategies to address older adults’ isolation to 

decrease their risk of abuse and neglect.   N/A    

Goal 3: By 12-31-13 the information generated at the meeting, will be 

presented to the Human Services Board by the Aging Unit, Advisory 

Committee and the Interdisciplinary Team to inform them of the issues that 

make older citizens vulnerable and the need for programs to decrease the 

reasons for their vulnerability.   .N/A     

Goal 4: By 2-15-14, the Aging Unit will organize work groups to work on 

resource development and implementation plans, generated at the meeting, in 

order to connect older adults to services that will decrease vulnerability. N/A    

Goal 5: By 6-30-14, a review process will be identified by the initial 

sponsoring agencies to evaluate progress and to identify needed resource 

development to continue to increase older adults’ safety awareness and this 

information will be shared in some fashion during the annual event of World 

Elder Abuse Awareness Day (June).   N/A    

Goal 6: By 12-31-14, a new document will be created reflecting progress and 

to set priorities for the plan year of 2015 that will identify service gaps and 

target resource development objectives that are either new, need expansion or 

other revisions in order to empower older adults to protect themselves.   N/A    

Goal 7: By 6-30-15, the initial sponsoring agencies will sponsor a 

meeting/event during the month of World Elder Abuse Awareness Day (June) 

similar to the one organized in 2013 and 2014 to continue to work to prevent 

the abuse/ neglect of vulnerable older adults.   

Mike Green, retired detective, gave a 
presentation on prevention of senior scams 
and identity fraud. Pinwheels were placed 
outside the Senior Center representing the 
number of reports of elder abuse during 
2013-2014.  X  

 

Part VI: Significant Accomplishments or Issues Not Included in the Aging Unit Plan 
(Unplanned accomplishments or issues that had a significant impact on the aging unit’s activities during 2013. This is not meetings attended or 

actions that fit under plan goal objectives but may reflect noteworthy events or achievements.) This section is not required. 

56



 

Page 24 of 25 
 

Significant unplanned accomplishments (briefly describe). 
One of our main focusses this year was our meal program. A meal study was completed at the request of our Board. Our numbers show significant 

growth. We opened 2 satellite sites to provide meals and services. We extended our hours from 7:00am – 6:30pm and re-opened our soup and salad 

bar from 3:30 – 6:00pm. We have expanded our frozen meal program to cover more of our rural area.  

In July the ADRC joined Aging Unit. There was much preparation to make this happen. But it has been advantageous for our consumers who now 

have all services at a single point of entry. 

 

We began intergenerational programs by reaching out to the local schools, Boys and Girls Club, Big Brothers & Big Sisters, Door County Young 

Ambassadors. Seniors are providing learning opportunities for homeschoolers; children from the Boys and Girls Club have joined the seniors for 

activities and presentations; high school art students entered a Mother’s Day art contest judged by the seniors; a history project was completed 

through interviews of the seniors from local high school students. Middle school and high school bands and choirs have also performed at the Senior 

Center. 

 

We experienced some staff turnover throughout 2015. Both our Aging Program Manager and ADRC Director retired towards the end of the year. 

We hired a new Aging Program Manager in August and more recently hired our new ADRC Director in February of 2016. As a whole our aging 

group (APS, ADRC, and Senior Center) was pretty busy with our County’s long term care transition to FamilyCare.   

 

 

57



 

Page 25 of 25 
 

 

The box below to be completed by GWAAR staff 
 

Reviewed by (last  name): Ellis 
 

Date Reviewed: 4/10/15 

Aging Unit Self-Assessment Approved? 
 

___X___Yes  _____No ( check one ) 
 

If No, provide brief comment for why this self-
assessment is not approved.  

 

Is there a need for a Corrective Action Plan?   ______Yes  __X____No 

If Yes, please contact Older Americans Act Program Manager John Schnabl at 
john.schnabl@gwaar.org 

Letters of approval will both be emailed to the director who is asked to please forward the 
chairperson’s copy to them on behalf of GWAAR. 
 
Aging Unit Self-Assessment Approval Letter sent to Director?  __X____Yes  ______No 
 
Aging Unit Self-Assessment Approval Letter sent to Committee Chairperson?   
 
__X____Yes  ______No 
 
Date approval letters sent:  4/14/15 

 

 

 

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



  
 Door County 
 DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 
Joseph Krebsbach 

Program Director 
(920) 746-7155 

Fax:  (920) 746-2439   
 

 Memo 

To:  Human Services Board and Admin, Committee      

From: Joe Krebsbach  

CC:   

Date: 5-2-16  

Re: Change in Job Classification and request to rehire.    

Jay Livingston has accepted our Behavioral Health Manager Position.  Jay previously 
held a Behavioral Health Therapist position in the department, and we will need to 
replace this position.  This has the potential to create additional shifts in the 
department.  In August of 2015, the DHS Board and the Admin Committees 
authorized the department to fill internal hires without going back to committee. 
Therefore, we intend to proceed with the recruitment process to fill Jay’s position.  
However, in relation to this transition I am also asking for approval to reclassify a 
position within the department.      
 
In 2015, when DHS had vacancies in two of our Behavioral Health Therapist 
positions, I made a decision to change the job classification of one of these from 
Behavioral Health Therapist to Case Manager.  This decision was made for two 
reasons: (1) to broaden the pool of candidates available as we were struggling to get 
qualified therapists, and (2) to decrease the cost for the position.  
 
At this time, I am asking permission to change the Case Manager position back to a 
Behavioral Health Therapist.  Since filling the position in December, we have found 
that the change has limited our ability to effectively provide services as well as our 
ability as maximize revenues.    
 
There will be a budget impact on the department as defined in the attached Fiscal 
Impact statement from the Finance Office.  In addition, to what is presented in those 
statements, Jay’s move into the BH Manager is actually about $20,000.00 less than 
we have budgeted for that position for year.  We have funding to cover any 
differences for 2016, and we will budget for the adjustment, if granted, for 2017.   
 
I look forward to explaining my request in person. 
 
 

82



83



M:\Administration\Organizational Charts\05-01-2016 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
5-1-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Purdy 
-Mary Bittorf  
-Eric Olson 
-Jill Whitman 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
 
  
 

 
 

 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Vacant 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Vacant 
Case Manager – CCS 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager – 
Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-  
Franco 
CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Peggy Kubiak 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .5 
Nutrition Site Manager  
     -Judy Orthober - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Vanlannen 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

Administration 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Receptionist 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
-Sarah Bryan  

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 
Admin. Assistant III 

– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Contracted Workers -  Children’s CM  

-Margaret Buhk  

-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth  

 

Family Support  
Services   

Children’s Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner – Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

84


	2016-05-10 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda 2016-05-10 HS Board
	2016-04-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-04-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2015 HS Comparison Budget to Actual
	2015 ADRC-SRC Comparison Budget to Actual

	HS Board Collective Unit Monthly Report May 2016
	Vouchers 2016-05-10
	2015DC Aging Unit Self-Assessment
	Kayla O'Dell Resignation
	Request to Fill C&F Social Worker Position
	Request to Refill-Reclassify Behavioral Health Therapist Position
	BH CM to BH Therapist Memo
	Brenda Franco Introductory Completion
	05-01-2016 ORG CHART




